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David A. Johnson, AICP
Norwood Engineering Co., Inc.
1410 Route One

Norwood, MA 02062

March 28, 2019

Re: 22 Hedgerow Lane — Request for Minor Modification
DEP File #338-0677

Dear Mr. Johnson:

Please be advised that the Westwood Conservation Commission, at its meeting on January 23,
2019, reviewed your January 9, 2019 request for a minor modification to the previously issued
Order of Conditions for 22 Hedgerow Lane. The record plan for the Order of Conditions for
this project is thereby replaced with the plan entitled “Building Permit Plan, 22 Hedgerow
Lane (formerly 21 Hedgerow Lane), Westwood, Massachusetts”, prepared by Norwood
Engineering Company, Inc., 1410 Route One, Norwood, MA 02062, dated August 1, 2018,
with revisions through January 2, 2019.

All other terms of the Order of Conditions, which was issued on October 2, 2018, remain
unchanged. Please note that the Order of Conditions for this project will expire on October 2,
2021.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Sincerely,

Nora Loughnane
Director of Community & Economic Development

cc: David Spiegel, Trustee, Canton Street Realty Trust

Carby Street Municipal Building e 50 Carby Street e Westwood, MA 02090
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